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Grocott, David 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Baxman, Kevin 
22 February 2010 09:51 
Grocott, David 
RE: PHQ-MESSAGE FOR INSP 2242 BAXMAN FROM GILLIAN MCKENZIE 

OK, I will reply. 

KB 

..... Original Message ..... 
From: Grocott, David 
Sent: 22 February 2010 09:50 
To: Baxman, Kevin 
Subject: RE: PHQ-MESSAGE FOR INSP 2242 BAXMAN FROM GILLIAN MCKENZIE 

Kevin, 

There is nothing further re Mrs McKenzie that I can add. We are waiting 
for a response still from CPS which I anticipate before April although I 
don’t want her informed of that. When CPS have decided, then if there is 
nothing criminal the Coroner may continue with the inquest. The outcome 
of the hearing doesn’t affect us directly at present. That decision is 
being appealed by another agency so it could still go to the High Court 

Dave 

T/DCI Dave Grocott 
Serious Crime Review Team I External: 02392 892645 I Internal: 646 210 

I Mobile: d ........... ...... I <ZZZZZZZZZZZ �_-.   e_-. .ZZZZZZZZZZZIi. uk 

..... Original Message ..... 
From: Baxman, Kevin 
Sent: 22 February 2010 07:31 
To: Grocott, David 
Subject: FW: PHQ-MESSAGE FOR INSP 2242 BAXMAN FROM GILLIAN MCKENZIE 

Dave, 

I can tell her no more that what you advised me to say. Any advice?. 
Also, have had a letter re the outcome of the hearing, does this change 
anything/ 

KB 

..... Original Message ..... 
From: FORCE ENQUIRY CENTRE Mailbox 
Sent: 19 February 2010 11:17 
To: Baxman, Kevin 
Subject: PHQ-MESSAGE FOR INSP 2242 BAXMAN FROM GILLIAN MCKENZIE 



HCO001537-0002 



HCO001537-0003 

FORCE ENQUIRY CENTRE 

MESSAGE FOR 

OFFICER : - INSP 2242 BAXMAN STATION :- 

FROM : i 

ADDRESS :- 

TEL NO : - used 
to call in 

TEL NO : for 
return call and 
available time 

EMAIL ADDRESS 

MESSAGE :- 

GILLIAN MCKENZIE 

RE GOSPORT WAR MEMORIAL HOSPITAL DR JANE 
BARTON 

I HAVE BEEN SENDING LETTERS TO ALEX MARSHALL 
TO WHICH I HAVE HAD NO REPLIES. I WOULD LIKE 
YOU TO BE AWARE THAT I AM IN CONTACT WITH 
THE DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC PROSECUTIONS KIER 
STARMER WITH PARTICULAR REF TO THE EVIDENCE 
NOT SUBMITTED TO THE CPS, THE DETAILED NOTES 
ON HASLER, THE DETAILED NOTES ON GOSPORT 
AND THE STATEMENT MADE TO THE GMC 
PARTICULARLY REGARDING PHILLIP BEED. THIS 
WAS THE EVIDENCE I WAS NOT ALLOWED TO PUT IN 
STATEMENT FORM DURING THE WILLIAMS ENQUIRY. 

RECEIVED BY’- i-,-~,.~,~C,=0d=.=-e.~A~.~=~-.-.iAT TIME / DATE 11"15 19/02/10 

Please note if you are leaving a message for a member of the public to call you back and you wish to speak with them 
direct, please give them your six digit extension number. Switchboard will then try to put them through, otherwise they will 
be put through to the FEC and a message will be taken and emailed to your station as per FEC policy. 


